
From: Serdouk, Mohammed   
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:38 PM 
To: shaveak dunkley   
Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda   
Subject: RE: Representation Flaming Indulge, Kitchen 13, 26a Abbey Industrial Estate, HA0 
1NR, 346 High Road, HA9 6AZ - 30575 
 
Dear Sir, Madam 
 
Thank you for your reply and accepting my proposed conditions. I therefore formally 
withdraw my representation. 
Regards 
 
Mohammed Serdouk 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
From: shaveak dunkley   
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 1:33 PM 
To: Serdouk, Mohammed   
Subject: Re: Representation Flaming Indulge, Kitchen 13, 26a Abbey Industrial Estate, HA0 
1NR, 346 High Road, HA9 6AZ - 30575 
 
I’m willing to accept the above conditions. 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On Thu, 8 Feb 2024 at 11:57, Serdouk, Mohammed <Mohammed.Serdouk@brent.gov.uk> 
wrote: 

Dear Sri, Madam, 

After careful consideration of the application related to above named subject premises, I 
wish to make a representation that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing 
objectives;  

• the prevention of crime and disorder.  
• public safety.  
• the prevention of public nuisance.  
• the protection of children from harm 

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for 
you to confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above conditions. 

Regards 

Mohammed Serdouk 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
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